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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 3:54 PM
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Cc: Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore); Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore); Tang Shushi (VGS 

- SG/Singapore); Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore)
Subject: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SMW1782U & SLJ9303Y - DOA ON 09/2/2023
Attachments: 3408_001.pdf; SMW1782U - ALLIANZ ARF VS ALLIANZ (PW SMW1782U9642F.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

Dear Claims, 
 
Please revert on liability & survey arrangement for this claim.  
 
Thank You 
 
 
Best Regards,  
 
Christopher Dass 
Insurance Advisor 
Aftersales   
  
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd 
247 Alexandra Road 
Singapore 159934 
  
Direct line: +65 6305 7218 
Mobile: +65 85112203 
Main Line : +65 6305 7299 
Main Fax: +65 6474 364 
Email: christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg 
https://www.volkswagen.com.sg/ 
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